From: Louise de Plater <louised@hsu.net.au>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 3:33 PM

To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - Stream 3 - Work and Care - intention to
participate

You don't often get email from louised@hsu.net.au. Learn why this is important

Dear FWC,

Re Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - Stream 3 - Work and Care

| refer to the Statement published by Deputy President O’Neill in relation to the above ([2024]
FWC 213) which invited interested parties to comment on their intention to participate in the
consultation process. | write to indicate that the HSU intends to participate in the consultation
process for this stream of the award review. My apologies for missing the 12 noon deadline.

Many thanks,
Louise
HSU Louise de Plater
National Industrial Officer
e: louised@hsu.net.au
m: 0429 928 192
, - Suite 46, 255 Drummond Street

Carlton VIC 3053
www.hsu.net.au

HSU National acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Elders past, present and future across Australia. We respectfully
acknowledge that our office stands on the land of the owners and continuing custodians of the Melbourne, the Boon Wurrung and
Woi Wurrung language groups of the great Kulin Nation. This message and any attachments are for the intended recipient and may
contain confidential or privileged information. Only the intended recipient may access, use, copy or deliver it. If you have received
this emailin error, please reply to us immediately and delete the email and any attachments. Please advise immediately if you or
your employer do not consent to the use of email for messages of this kind. Protecting your personal information is important to us.
Our Privacy Statement explains how we collect, use, share and hold your personal information.
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